

# Enyel Sequeira

[LinkedIn](#) | [GitHub](#) | [Portfolio](#) | [enyelsequeira@hotmail.com](mailto:enyelsequeira@hotmail.com) | +1-314-723-2857 | STL, MO

## SUMMARY

Full-stack web developer with 4+ years of experience in the industry. Leveraging my background in teaching and business, I have the ability to understand the unique needs of both users and businesses and develop effective solutions as a full-stack developer. I possess a strong technical skill set including, but not all in JavaScript, TypeScript, React, Vue, Node, NextJs, Remix, Gatsby, Git/GitHub, MongoDB, SQL, Cloud Services, CSS Frameworks, Styled-Components, Tailwind, SCSS, SASS, MySQL, REST, and Agile. My passion for learning natural languages (Spanish, Portuguese, Mandarin) helps me to communicate and work effectively with a diverse group of clients.

## EXPERIENCE

OmegaSys, Lisbon, Portugal 9/2022 - Current

### **Senior-Frontend Engineer**

- Lead the development of a multi-brand portal and create a reusable UI component library for other companies.
- Manage CMS configuration to support multiple brands and ensure consistent user experience across all brands.
- Develop and implement front-end solutions using modern frameworks such as Next/Remix.
- Collaborate closely with designers to enhance the overall UI/UX experience and ensure a seamless user experience.

Rct.ai, Beijing, China

12/2021 - 12/2022

### **Lead-Frontend Engineer**

- Served as the lead front-end developer for a cutting-edge Mirror-World marketplace utilizing React and Web3 technologies to interact with the Solana blockchain and NFTs.
- Implement structured and maintainable code to ensure a stable and high-performing marketplace.
- Lead a team of 3 engineers to work on the development of the marketplace.
- Acted as the team lead on the development of a wallet UI to simplify the complexity of interacting with the Solana blockchain.
- Utilize expertise in web development, React, Web3 technologies, and project management to drive the success of the marketplace.

Freelancer

5/2020 - Current

### **Web Developer**

- Expertly designed and developed various websites using the latest technologies such as NextJs and Gatsby, ensuring that the websites are visually appealing, user-friendly and easy to navigate.
- Performed thorough SEO analysis of companies to improve search engine ranking, resulting in increased visibility and traffic for the websites.
- Continuously researched and implemented improvements to overall site interaction and design, resulting in an enhanced user experience

HackerU, Remote

12/2020 - 2021

### **Full-stack Web Development Instructor**

- Taught web development to Wisconsin University students.
- Led classes of about 20 students and used teaching technologies to improve the learning process.
- Helped and improved the teaching curriculum being used for Full-stack development.

Various Institutions Universities/Schools

8/2016 - 8/2020

### **English Teacher**

- Planned and taught English lessons to over 200 Chinese college freshmen.

### **Previously | Interpreter English - Spanish | IT-Team leader - Lab-Consultant | 2012 - 2017**

- Interpreting for companies such as IBM, Google, Facebook, Twitter.
- Assisted in providing on-the-job training for more than 10 new and returning consultants.

## EDUCATION

Practicum by Yandex   <i>Web Engineering Program</i>	2021
CareerFoundry   <i>Web Development Program</i>	2019
EUDE Business School   <i>M.B.A Business Administration</i>	2018
Simpson College   <i>Global Management and Spanish</i>	2016